CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY **REPORTER**

No 6341

WEDNESDAY 5 MARCH 2014

Vol cxliv No 24

CONTENTS

Notices	
Calendar	422
Notice of a Discussion on Tuesday,	
18 March 2014	422
Election of student members of the Council	
and of the General Board	422
Awards for overseas students, 2013-14	422
Vacancies, appointments, etc.	
Vacancies in the University	423
Munby Fellowship in Bibliography	423
Events, courses, etc.	
Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.	423
Awards, etc.	
The Evans Fund: Applications for 2014	423
Regulations for examinations	
Land Economy Tripos: Correction	424
Form and conduct of examinations, 2014	
Examination in Computational Biology for the	
degree of Master of Philosophy, 2013-14	424

Reports Joint Report of the Council and the General	
Board on student membership of the two bodies	424
Report of the General Board on the establishment of a Readership in Transfusion Medicine	428
Acta	420
Graces submitted to the Regent House on	
19 February 2014	429
End of the Official Part of the 'Reporter'	
College Notices	
Elections	430
Vacancies	430
External Notices	
University of Oxford	430



NOTICES

Calendar

9 March, *Sunday*. Preacher before the University at 11.15 a.m., The Reverend Professor O. M. T. O'Donovan, Professor of Christian Ethics and Practical Theology Emeritus in the University of Edinburgh (Hulsean Preacher).

14 March, Friday. Full Term ends.

18 March, Tuesday. Discussion at 2 p.m. in the Senate-House (see below).

22 March, Saturday. Congregation of the Regent House at 11 a.m.

25 March, Tuesday. Lent Term ends.

Notice of a Discussion on Tuesday, 18 March 2014

The Vice-Chancellor invites those qualified under the regulations for Discussions (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 103) to attend a Discussion in the Senate-House, on Tuesday, 18 March 2014, at 2 p.m. for the discussion of:

1. Joint Report of the Council and the General Board, dated 4 March and 5 February 2014, on student membership of the two bodies (see p. 424).

2. Report of the General Board, dated 28 February 2014, on the establishment of a Readership in Transfusion Medicine (see p. 428).

Election of student members of the Council and of the General Board

24 February 2014

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice that the following persons are standing in accordance with Statute A IV 2 for election to the Council in class (d) (student members), and with Statute A V 2 for election to the General Board in class (d) (student members).

COUNCIL

Category (i) - All eligible students (2 places)

HOOGEWERF-McCOMB, Helen

Category (ii) – All eligible graduate students (1 place)

JONES, Richard, *JN* KUDRYASHOVA, Natalia, *DAR*

GENERAL BOARD

Category (i) - All eligible undergraduate students (1 place)

RICHARDSON, Rob, R

Category (ii) - All eligible graduate students (1 place)

There were no eligible candidates.

The elections are being run by the Cambridge University Students' Union and the Graduate Union and further details are published on the Unions' websites (http://www.cusu.cam.ac.uk and http://www.gradunion.cam.ac.uk).

Awards for overseas students, 2013–14

Information regarding awards for overseas students will no longer be published as a *Reporter* Special; instead, detailed information will be published on the trusts' websites, as outlined below.

Cambridge Commonwealth, European and International Trust

A report detailing the awards made by the Cambridge Commonwealth, European and International Trust to students coming into residence in the academical year 2013–14 has now been published on the Trust's website at http://www. cambridgetrust.org/scholars/. Tables containing comparisons with previous years' awards are also available on this site.

The Trust was established on 1 August 2013 and was formed from the merger of the Cambridge Commonwealth Trust and the Cambridge Overseas Trust. It has made 515 new awards to students from 71 countries coming into residence in October 2013; further details are provided on the website above.

Gates Cambridge

For October 2013, Gates Cambridge made 92 new awards to students from 23 countries. For the first time, two Scholarships were awarded to citizens of Egypt.

Full details about the Scholars, including photos and short biographies, are available from http://www.gatescambridge.org.

VACANCIES, APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

Vacancies in the University

A full list of current vacancies can be found at http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/.

Sinyi Professorship of Chinese Management in the Judge Business School; closing date: 7 April 2014; further particulars: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/3354/

Readership in Corporate Law in the Faculty of Law; salary: £57,031; closing date: 28 March 2014; further particulars: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/2764/; quote reference: JK02359

Finance Adviser – Non Schools Institutions (part-time) in the Finance Division; salary: £28,132–£36,661 *pro rata*; closing date: 14 March 2014; further particulars: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/3349/; quote reference: AG02866

The University values diversity and is committed to equality of opportunity.

The University has a responsibility to ensure that all employees are eligible to live and work in the UK.

Munby Fellowship in Bibliography

Boris Samuel Jardin, M.Phil., Ph.D., *TH*, B.A., *Leeds*, has been elected to the Munby Fellowship in the University Library from 1 October 2014 to 31 July 2015.

EVENTS, COURSES, ETC.

Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.

The University offers a large number of lectures, seminars, and other events, many of which are free of charge, to members of the University and others who are interested. Details can be found on Faculty and Departmental websites, and in the following resources.

The What's On website (http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/whatson/) carries details of exhibitions, music, theatre and film, courses, and workshops, and is searchable by category and date. Both an RSS feed and a subscription email service are available.

Talks.cam (http://www.talks.cam.ac.uk/) is a fully searchable talks listing service, and talks can be subscribed to and details downloaded.

Brief details of upcoming events are given below.

Disability Resource Centre	Annual Disability Lecture 2014: <i>Creating mentally inclusive communities: embracing distress as part of everyday life</i> , by Dr Rachel Parkins, at 5.30 p.m. on Thursday, 20 March 2014 in the Palmerston Room, St John's College. Admission free but booking required.	http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/univ/ disability/lecture/lecture2014. html
Equality and Diversity	WiSETI Annual Lecture 2014: <i>Growing organs and other</i> <i>small challenges</i> , by Professor Molly Stevens, at 5 p.m. on Wednesday, 12 March 2014 in the Auditorium, Robinson College. Admission free but booking required.	http://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/ annual-wiseti-lecture-growing- organs-and-other-small- challenges-tickets-9355643983
Sociology	Internet and society: the culture of autonomy, by Professor Manuel Castells, at 5 p.m. on Monday, 10 March 2014 in Arts School Room A, New Museums site.	http://talks.cam.ac.uk/show/ index/19699

AWARDS, ETC.

The Evans Fund: Applications for 2014

The Advisory Committee for the Evans Fund give notice that they intend to proceed to an election of an Evans Fellow or Fellows early in the Easter Term 2014. A graduate of any university is eligible to apply, provided that he or she intends to engage in research in anthropology or archaeology in relation to Southeast Asia. The Advisory Committee is interested to hear from senior scholars seeking contributions towards major projects, as well as early career researchers and graduate students applying for small research grants, in geographical areas covered by the remit of the fund.

The deadline for receipt of complete applications and for referees' letters is 12 noon on 22 April 2014. Further information and application forms are available at http://www.socanth.cam.ac.uk/2014/02/the-evans-fund-3/ or from the Secretary to the Evans Fund via the administrator by email: mmw23@cam.ac.uk.

REGULATIONS FOR EXAMINATIONS

Land Economy Tripos: Correction

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 359)

In the Notice published on 18 December 2013 (*Reporter*, 6331, 2013–14, p. 243), the title of Paper 3 as shown in the Supplementary Regulations should have read 'Quantitative and legal methods for land **economists**', not 'economy'.

FORM AND CONDUCT OF EXAMINATIONS, 2014

Notices by Faculty Boards, or other bodies concerned, of changes to the form and conduct of certain examinations to be held in 2014, by comparison with those examinations in 2013, are published below. Complete details of the form and conduct of all examinations are available from the Faculties or Departments concerned.

Examination in Computational Biology for the degree of Master of Philosophy, 2013–14

The Degree Committee for the Faculty of Mathematics give notice that the options to be offered in 2013–14 and their weightings in the examination are as follows:

Module	Abbreviation	Weight
Scientific programming with R	SP	1
Genome informatics	GI	1
Structural biology	SB	1
Functional genomics	FG	1
Genome sequence analysis	SA	0.5
Population genetics	PG	1
Analysis and modelling comorbities	MC	0.5
Systems biology	SYB	1
Network biology	NB	1
Examination	EX	1

The modules for this course (with the exception of the examination and internship) are assessed by course-work. The internship project is weighted 3 (the report should be no more than 18,000 words and is worth 2.5 modules; the presentation is worth 0.5 modules), bringing the total weight of modules to be offered to 12.

REPORTS

Joint Report of the Council and the General Board on student membership of the two bodies

The COUNCIL and the GENERAL BOARD beg leave to report to the University as follows:

1. In January 2012, a Joint Report of the Council and the General Board considered the student membership of those bodies and proposed changes to the election arrangements, which were subsequently approved (Grace 10 of 15 February 2012; Grace 1 of 26 September 2012). As a result of those changes, for the first time in 2013, the elections for student membership of the Council and of the General Board were combined with wider elections to offices in the Cambridge University Students' Union (CUSU) and the Graduate Union (GU), the electoral process being run by the two unions.

2. The Joint Report was in response to a proposal that the existing arrangements for direct election of student members of the Council and the General Board should be replaced by the appointment of the President, or other elected officer,¹ of the recognized student unions as members of those bodies, leaving, in the case of the Council, one further student to be elected by and from all students in the University.

3. In the Joint Report, the Council rejected this proposal in so far as it concerned the membership of the Council and expressed its opinion (in paragraph 7 of the Joint Report) that 'direct appointment of the Presidents of the respective unions as ex officio members of the Council is not appropriate and that instead the persons standing for election as Presidents should also stand in a personal capacity as candidates for election to the Council'. Consequently, no change to the provisions of Statute A IV 2 (concerning student membership of the Council) was recommended and these provisions were not revised. Although neither the Council nor the General Board expressed similar reservations about ex officio appointment to the General Board, the Joint Report did not recommend any revisions to the provisions of Statute C, I, 4 (concerning student membership of the General Board) and consequently those provisions were similarly not revised. Thus, as before, eligibility for membership of the Council and the General Board remained independent of eligibility to hold particular CUSU or GU offices. It was not anticipated that this would create difficulties for candidates for election to CUSU or GU offices, as the CUSU and GU Presidents and the CUSU Education Officer had been elected to the Council and the General Board in previous years.

¹ It was ultimately proposed that, in the case of the General Board, the appropriate elected officer should be the CUSU Education Officer in place of the CUSU President, but that otherwise the appointed officers should be the Presidents of CUSU and the GU, respectively.

4. During the student elections held in 2013, two cases highlighted the incompatibility of the election arrangements for sabbatical officers with those for Council and General Board membership: a candidate stood for election as CUSU President who was not eligible for election as a student member of the Council; and a candidate for the position of CUSU Education Officer was a graduate student and thus was eligible only to stand for election to the General Board in the vacancy for a graduate student elected from among graduate students of the University, running against candidates standing for election as GU President.

5. The Council's Committee for the Supervision of the Student Unions (CCSSU) has considered the arrangements for student membership of the Council and the General Board in light of the issues raised during the 2013 student elections. The Council and the General Board, on the recommendation of the CCSSU, are persuaded that:

- (i) the detailed provisions concerning the eligibility of students to serve on the Council and the General Board should be transferred to Special Ordinance, as a matter on which the University may decide, without the need for the approval of Her Majesty in Council. The number of student members serving on each body would be retained in Statute;
- (ii) there should be an independent student voice on the Council, but that this requirement can be met by setting aside one of the student positions on the Council for a student who is not a sabbatical officer of either union. Having made this provision, the

following should serve *ex officio* in the remaining student positions: the CUSU and GU Presidents on the Council; and the CUSU Education Officer and the GU President on the General Board;

(iii) the elections should continue to be run by the unions, and under the continued oversight of the Council's Committee for the Supervision of the Student Unions, which receives copies of electoral schemes annually from both unions for review under the University's Code of Practice in respect of student unions issued under section 22 of the Education Act 1994. However, the University's rules for the remaining elected student position on the Council should be amended to align more closely with union procedures.

6. The repeal of the existing Statutes and the enactment of the proposed new Statutes were approved by the Regent House on 12 July 2013 (Grace 2 of 3 July 2013, *Reporter*, 6316, 2012–13, p. 762), subject to approval by Her Majesty in Council. The proposed Special Ordinances were also approved, their enactment contingent on the coming into force of the new Statutes. The approval of the new Statutes by Her Majesty in Council was granted on 11 February 2014 (*Reporter*, 6338, 2013–14, p. 371). Amendments to the following have therefore been proposed:

- (i) New Statutes, as set out in Recommendation II below;
- (ii) Special Ordinances, in Annex A;
- (iii) Ordinances, in Annex B.
- 7. The Council and the General Board accordingly recommend:

I. That the arrangements for the student membership of the Council and the General Board be amended as set out in paragraph 5 of this Report.

II. That, if Recommendation I is approved, subject to the approval of Her Majesty in Council the Statutes of the University be amended as set out below and that these amendments be submitted under the Common Seal of the University to Her Majesty in Council for approval:

(a) That Section 2 of Statute A IV be repealed and replaced with the following:²

2. The Council shall consist of the Chancellor, the Vice-Chancellor, and twenty-three members in the following classes:

Members elected by the Regent House

- (a) four from among the Heads of Colleges;
- (b) four from among the Professors and Readers;
- (c) eight from among the other members of the Regent House;

Members in each of classes (a), (b), and (c) shall be elected by the Regent House for a period and in a manner determined by Special Ordinance.

Student members

(*d*) three student members.

Members in class (d) shall be such persons as shall be prescribed by Special Ordinance and shall serve for a period determined by Special Ordinance.

Appointed members

(e) four persons appointed by Grace of the Regent House who at the time of appointment are not qualified to be members of the Regent House except under Statute A III 10 (a)(ii) nor are employees of the University or a College, one of whom shall be designated by the Council to chair the Audit Committee of the Council.

Members in class (*e*) shall be appointed by Grace of the Regent House on the nomination of the Council; the arrangements for nomination shall be prescribed by Ordinance.

² New Statutes A IV and A V can be found on pp. 3 and 5 of the *New Statutes and Special Ordinances* supplement available at http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/univ/so/newstatutes.pdf.

426 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY REPORTER

(b) That Section 2 of Statute A V^2 be repealed and replaced with the following:

2. The General Board shall consist of the following members:

(*a*) the Vice-Chancellor, as Chair;

(b) eight members of the Regent House appointed by the Councils of the Schools to serve for four years in accordance with arrangements determined by Special Ordinance;

(c) four members of the Regent House appointed by the Council, to serve for four years, subject to the requirement that not fewer than three members of the Board (including the Vice-Chancellor) shall be members of the Council. If a member of the Board ceases to be a member of the Council he or she shall not thereby cease to be a member of the Board;

(d) two student members, who shall be such persons as shall be prescribed by Special Ordinance and shall serve for a period determined by Special Ordinance.

III. That, with effect from and conditional upon the approval by Her Majesty in Council of the Statutes in Recommendation II above, the changes to Special Ordinance and Ordinance as set out in Annexes A and B be approved.

4 March 2014	L. K. Borysiewicz, <i>Vice-Chancellor</i> N. Bampos Jeremy Caddick Athene Donald David Good Andy Hopper Richard Jones	Fiona Karet Mark Lewisohn Rebecca Lingwood Mavis McDonald Rosalyn Old Susan Oosthuizen	Flick Osborn Rachael Padman John Shakeshaft Jean Thomas I. H. White A. D. Yates
5 February 2014	L. K. Borysiewicz, <i>Vice-Chancellor</i> Philip Allmendinger N. Bampos Sarah Coakley M. J. Daunton	Simon Franklin David Good Richard Jones Robert Kennicutt Duncan Maskell	Rachael Padman Richard Prager John Rallison

Note of dissent

I do not support this Report, because the turnout for CUSU elections (15% at the 2012 CUSU sabbatical officer elections), the number of Colleges that are disaffiliated from CUSU and the historically low number of nominations for CUSU sabbatical officers this year are all signs that CUSU is not connecting with students and the CUSU sabbatical officers should therefore not be rewarded with *ex officio* seats on the General Board and the Council.

HENK-JAAP WAGENAAR

ANNEX A

Changes to Special Ordinance

1) That Special Ordinance A $(ii)^3$ be rescinded and replaced with the following:

SPECIAL ORDINANCE A (ii)

Membership of the Council: detailed provisions (Special Ordinance under Statute A IV 3)

References in this Special Ordinance to classes are to the classes prescribed in Statute A IV 2.

1. (*a*) Members of the Council in classes (*a*), (*b*), and (*c*) shall be elected to serve for four years, an election of half the members in each class being held during Full Michaelmas Term in each alternate year.

(*b*) Members of the Council in class (*d*) shall be

- (i) the President of Cambridge University Students Union;
- (ii) the President of the Graduate Union;

(iii) one student elected by and from among the students in the University.

Members in categories (i) and (ii) of class (d) shall serve for one year from the commencement of their term of office as President. The member in category (iii) of class (d) shall be elected in each academical year on a date and in a manner determined by or under Ordinance and shall serve for one year from 1 July next following her or his election.

² New Statutes A IV and A V can be found on pp. 3 and 5 of the *New Statutes and Special Ordinances* supplement available at http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/univ/so/newstatutes.pdf.

³ Special Ordinances A (ii) and A (v) can be found on pp. 53 and 56 of the *New Statutes and Special Ordinances* supplement available at http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/univ/so/newstatutes.pdf.

(c) Members of the Council in class (e) shall be appointed to serve for four years from 1 January in a year when the calendar year is odd; the appointment of half the members in this class shall take place in each alternate year.

2. (*a*) If a member of the Council in any of classes (*a*), (*b*), and (*c*), or any person nominated for election as a member in one of those classes, ceases to be a member of the Regent House, or suffers suspension or deprivation of his or her University office, degrees, or membership of the University, that member's seat shall thereupon become vacant, or the nomination shall thereupon become invalid, as the case may be.

(b) If a member of the Council becomes Chancellor or Vice-Chancellor, his or her seat shall thereupon become vacant.

(c) If a member of the Council in class (a) or class (b) ceases to be the Head of a College or a Professor or Reader, as the case may be, that member's seat shall not thereby become vacant.

(d) If the member of the Council in category (i) of class (d) ceases to be President of Cambridge University Students Union or if the member of the Council in category (ii) of class (d) ceases to be President of the Graduate Union, that member's seat shall thereupon become vacant.

(e) If the member of the Council in category (iii) of class (d), or any person nominated for election as the member in that class, ceases to be a student in the University, or suffers deprivation or suspension of her or his degree or membership of the University, or suffers rustication by a University Court or by a College, that member's seat shall thereupon become vacant, or the nomination shall thereupon become invalid, as the case may be.

3. (*a*) If any casual vacancy occurs by death, by resignation, or otherwise, among the elected members of the Council during their period of service, or if it is known that such a vacancy will occur by reason of a member's resignation, or if any person elected dies, resigns, or is otherwise disabled from beginning service between the publication of the result of the election and the day upon which such a person is due to begin service, the vacancy shall be filled by the holding of a bye-election; provided that no bye-election shall be held to fill a vacancy that occurs less than sixty days of full term before the end of tenure of the member whose death, resignation, or disablement has created the vacancy.

(b) If at any election the total number of vacancies is not filled, the Vice-Chancellor shall arrange a further election to fill such vacancies as are unfilled.

(c) If, after the last date for sending in nominations and before the result of the election has been decided, a person nominated for election in any class dies, or is disabled from serving as a member, or if such a person's nomination becomes invalid under the provisions of Section 2(a) or 2(d) above, all nominations for that class shall be deemed to be void, and the Vice-Chancellor shall give notice thereof and shall arrange a new election.

(d) Any bye-election, further election, or new election held under subsection (a), (b), or (c) above shall take place as soon as conveniently may be; the arrangements for the election shall be determined and published by the Vice-Chancellor.

(e) If any casual vacancy occurs by death, by resignation, or otherwise, among the members in class (e), the casual vacancy shall be filled in accordance with the procedure for the appointment of members in class (e) in Statute A IV 2 (e).

4. (a) The period of service of members in classes (a), (b), and (c) shall be as follows:

- (i) A person elected during the Michaelmas Term (otherwise than to fill a casual vacancy) shall begin service on the first day of January next following the election.
- (ii) A person elected in any term other than a Michaelmas Term or elected to fill a casual vacancy which has already occurred shall begin service on the day next following the publication of the result of the election; provided that, if at an election of either such kind the number of persons nominated in any class does not exceed the number of vacancies in that class, the person or persons nominated shall be deemed to be elected and shall begin service on the day following the last day for the receipt of nominations.
- (iii) A person elected in any term other than a Michaelmas Term (otherwise than to fill a casual vacancy) shall serve, notwithstanding the provisions of Section 1(a) above, until the end of the calendar year next but two following the year in which the election takes place.

(b) Any person elected a member in class (d) at a bye-election to fill a casual vacancy which has already occurred shall begin service on the day next following the publication of the result of the bye-election, provided, that, if the number of persons nominated in a bye-election does not exceed the number of vacancies, the person or persons nominated shall be deemed to be elected and shall begin service on the day following the last day for the receipt of nominations.

5. For the purpose of this Special Ordinance the term 'student in the University' shall be defined by Ordinance.

428 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY REPORTER

2) That Special Ordinance A (v) 1^3 be rescinded and replaced with the following, and A (v) 2 renumbered as 3:

1. Members of the General Board in classes (b) and (c) pursuant to Statute A V 2 shall serve for four years, half the members in each class being appointed at the same time as, or shortly after, each biennial election of members of the Council. Changes of membership shall take effect from 1 January next following. Further arrangements for the election of members in class (b) shall be made by Ordinance.

- 2. The members of the General Board in class (*d*) shall be
- (i) the Education Officer of Cambridge University Students Union;
- (ii) the President of the Graduate Union.

The members in class (d) shall serve for one year from the commencement of their term of office as Education Officer or President, as the case may be. If the member in category (i) of class (d) ceases to be the Education Officer of Cambridge University Students Union or if the member in category (ii) of class (d) ceases to be President of the Graduate Union, that member's seat shall thereupon become vacant.

ANNEX B

Changes to Ordinance⁴

1) That Regulations 8–14 for the election of members of the Council (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 111) be rescinded and replaced with new Regulations 8 and 9 as follows, and Regulation 15 renumbered:

Members in class (d)(iii)

8. The annual election of the member in category (iii) of class (*d*) shall be held jointly by Cambridge University Students Union and the Graduate Union in accordance with an electoral scheme for the conduct of such election which shall be submitted to the Council jointly by the President of the Cambridge University Students Union and the President of the Graduate Union each year.

9. For the purposes of Special Ordinance A (ii), the term 'student in the University' shall mean any person eligible to vote in elections for the office of President as governed by the constitutions of the Cambridge University Students Union and the Graduate Union as determined from time to time, or who would be so eligible but who has resigned his or her membership of the Union.

2) That the Regulation for the election of student members of the General Board (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 114) be rescinded in its entirety.

³ Special Ordinances A (ii) and A (v) can be found on pp. 53 and 56 of the *New Statutes and Special Ordinances* supplement available at http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/univ/so/newstatutes.pdf.

⁴ If the changes in this Annex are approved, the Rules made by the Council in accordance with Regulation 14 for the election of student members of the Council and the Rules made by the General Board in accordance with Regulation 3 for the election of student members of the General Board will be rescinded.

Report of the General Board on the establishment of a Readership in Transfusion Medicine

The GENERAL BOARD beg leave to report to the University as follows:

1. The School of Clinical Medicine undertakes medical education and research in close collaboration with its NHS partners, and identifies research themes which will link key areas of biomedical science with relevant clinical problems of importance to the health service. One such area is Transfusion Medicine, where the School benefits from the presence on the Cambridge Biomedical Campus of NHS Blood and Transplantation (NHSBT), the NHS agency with clinical responsibility in this area.

2. Many human diseases are potentially amenable to cellular therapies or transplantation procedures. Future clinical advances will require an improved understanding of a wide range of issues, including the generation of appropriate cell types or tissues and the associated immunological challenges. Haematological cells are already widely used as a treatment for patients with haematological malignancies. Recent advances in stem cell biology have laid the foundation for new approaches to the generation of a wide range of cell types which could potentially be used for cellular therapies. The University has considerable existing strength in stem cell biology and medicine, which has been identified as a strategic research initiative by the Board's Research Policy Committee. Developments in Transfusion Medicine would build on these strengths.

3. In order to enhance leadership in research and teaching in Transfusion Medicine the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine propose the establishment for a single tenure of a Readership in Transfusion Medicine, to be funded by NHSBT. If necessary, the Faculty Board have agreed to underwrite the costs from resources available to the School of Clinical Medicine. NHSBT have agreed to award an Honorary Consultant contract should the successful candidate be clinically qualified; the Faculty Board have undertaken to provide support and facilities for the Readership from within existing resources.

4. The General Board have accepted the Faculty Board's proposal for the establishment of this Readership. The criteria for appointment to a Readership through advertisement will be identical to those for appointment through the senior academic promotions procedure. The Appointments Committee will be constituted as specified in the Regulations (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 748).

5. The General Board accordingly recommend:

I. That a Readership in Transfusion Medicine be established in the Department of Haematology for a single tenure from 1 June 2014.

28 February 2014	L. K. BORYSIEWICZ, Vice-Chancellor	SIMON FRANKLIN	PATRICK MAXWELL
	Philip Allmendinger	David Good	RACHAEL PADMAN
	N. BAMPOS	RICHARD JONES	RICHARD PRAGER
	SARAH COAKLEY	ROBERT KENNICUTT	JOHN RALLISON
	M. J. DAUNTON	DUNCAN MASKELL	HENK-JAAP WAGENAAR

ACTA

Graces submitted to the Regent House on 19 February 2014

The Grace submitted to the Regent House on 19 February 2014 (*Reporter*, 6339, 2013–14, p. 374) was approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 28 February 2014.

J. W. NICHOLLS, Registrary

END OF THE OFFICIAL PART OF THE 'REPORTER'

COLLEGE NOTICES

Elections

Murray Edwards College

The following elections have been made:

Elected to a Bye Fellowship from 17 February 2014: Dr Juliet Usher-Smith, M.A., Ph.D., M.B., B.Chir., *EM*

Elected to an Official Fellowship from 17 February 2014: Dr Jennifer Bavidge, M.A., Ph.D., *London*

Elected to a Bye Fellowship from 1 October 2014:

Professor John Rason Spencer, M.A., LL.B., LL.D, SE, QC (honoris causa)

Vacancies

Clare College: A. G. Leventis Scholarship in Hellenic Studies 2014–15; value: covers University and College fees and maintenance at a level equivalent to that of an AHRC postgraduate award; tenure: one year; closing date: 28 March 2014; further particulars: http://www.clare.cam. ac.uk/The-A.G.-Leventis-Scholarship-in-Hellenic-Studies/

St John's College: Harper-Wood Studentship for English Poetry and Literature; studentship purpose: to encourage a project of creative writing by enabling relevant, project-related travel and study; tenure: one year; closing date: 7 May 2014 at 5 p.m.; further particulars: http://www.joh. cam.ac.uk

Selwyn College: Development Director; salary: £58,738– £62,306; closing date: 26 March 2014; further particulars: http://www.execucare.com/jobs/274

Wolfson College: Fundraising and Communications Administrator; salary: £23,462–£25,758; closing date: 14 March 2014 at 12 noon; further particulars: http://www. wolfson.cam.ac.uk/

EXTERNAL NOTICES

University of Oxford

St Hilda's College: Senior Tutor; salary: £50,688– £58,739; closing date: 4 April 2014; further particulars: http://www.st-hildas.ox.ac.uk/news-events-and-vacancies/ vacancies

Wolfson College: Non-Stipendiary Research Fellowships and Junior Research Fellowships in Humanities and Social Studies 2014; closing date: 9 May 2014 at 4 p.m.; further particulars: http://www.wolfson.ox.ac.uk/ fellowships/

Notices for publication in the *Reporter* should be sent to the Editor, Cambridge University Reporter, Registrary's Office, The Old Schools, Cambridge, CB2 1TN (tel. 01223 332305, email **reporter.editor@admin.cam.ac.uk**). Copy should be sent as early as possible in the week before publication; short notices will be accepted up to **4 p.m. on Thursday** for publication the following Wednesday. Inclusion of notices is at the discretion of the Editor.

© 2014 The Chancellor, Masters, and Scholars of the University of Cambridge

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior permission in writing of the University of Cambridge, or as expressly permitted by law.

The University is the owner or the licensee of all intellectual property rights in the site and in the material published on it. Those works are protected by copyright laws and treaties around the world. All such rights are reserved.

Material prepared for the primary purpose of providing information about the University of Cambridge, its teaching and research activities, its subsidiary companies and organizations with which it is associated or affiliated has been placed on the site by the University ('University Material').

Subject to statutory allowances, extracts of material from the site may be accessed, downloaded, and printed for your personal and non-commercial use and you may draw the attention of others within your organization to material posted on the site.